

AA Area E Mini-Assembly Meeting  
 Agenda 15 November 2021  
 Zoom

<b>Name</b>	<b>Position</b>	<b>Home Group</b>	<b>Attendance</b>
Amanda K	Area Secretary	Seaforth Tue PM	Present
Bob R	Chairperson	Cromer Men's Tue PM	Present
Brad T	GSR	North Sydney Mon PM	Present
John B	Area PI & Co-op Professional Community Coord	Seaforth Tues PM	Present
Lawrence	GSR	Epping Mon PM	Present
Lee S	Area Delegate	Dee Why Breakfast	Present
Matt	GSR	Hornsby Wednesday	Present
Laura B	Area Group Liaison		Present
Tiane S	GSR	Manly Sun AM	Present
Stephen S	GSR	Mona Vale Sunday 10 AM	Present
Andrew S	Area Chairperson	RtR North Sydney PM	Apologies
Andy H	GSR	RTR Kirribilli Fri /North Sydney Tues PM	MIA
China	GSRS	Curl Curl AM	MIA
Marita	GSR		MIA
Martin G	Area Webmaster		MIA
Wendy S	GSR	Curl Curl AM Online	MIA
Paula F	GSR	Northern Beaches Breakfast Group am	MIA
Val C			MIA
Anabelle	GSR	Cremorne Monday PM	MIA

David M	GSR	Neutral Bay Tues PM	MIA
Erica D	GSR	Naremburn Fri Pm	MIA
Jeff	GSR	RNSH Sunday	MIA
John D	GSR	Naremburn Sunday AM	MIA
Michael T	GSR	Collaroy Fri PM	MIA
Nichola S	GSR	Cremore Mon Arvo	MIA
Paula L-G	GSR	Cromer Monday	MIA
Sean M	GSR	Forestville	MIA

### Open Meeting

Read the Twelve Traditions Short form - Amanda K read

Receive and accept the previous Minutes

Review Action Items:

Standing Item	NSCSO Update - Bob unable to attend. Rob H to attend, not here tonight. No further update.	Bob R	2021	In Progress
New Item	All out going GSR members rotating out please bring their replacement counterparts to AGM to do hand over. - AGM is 12 February 2022 List of GSR Committee positions rotating out Feb 2022 that will need fulfilling: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PI and CPC coordinator</li> <li>● Group Liaison</li> </ul>	John B	2021	Ongoing
	Welcome Matt from Hornsby Wed 7 pm to Area E GSR Group.		2021	
	Area E GSR monthly zoom link is now under Service category as a word document download.		2021	Completed
Standing item	- Tradition 1 and 2 audio files are ready to be launched - Anyone know how to get them on the website? Martin and Andrew to be asked.	Amanda	2021	Completed
New Item	Visiting Area E Meetings project <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Anyone else willing to attend meetings in Area E, especially out west boundary? Contact Bob R.</li> </ul>	Bob R	2021	Ongoing
New Item	Any new ideas to encourage promotion of AA / message? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Brad T is looking at where AA posters/pamphlets can be sourced locally, used to be a common medium seen 20+ years ago and seems to have disappeared.</li> <li>● GSR Minutes on website as ready reference great idea.</li> </ul>	Brad T	2021	Ongoing

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Could those Pamphlets become a resource local groups can drop to local outlets (schools, dr offices, rehabs)?</li> <li>● Local police stations have ample space for such items as pamphlets be dropped off and displayed.</li> </ul>			
New Item	AA NSW Conference <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Occuring November 19 - 21 online</li> </ul>	Lee S	2021	Ongoing 1 more month
REMINDER ONLY - not topic to discuss	Meeting dates for 2021 passed GSR Group to remain on Zoom. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Tuesday 14th December 21</li> <li>● Wednesday 12 January 2022</li> <li>● Thursday 10 February 2022</li> <li>● AGM Saturday 12 February 2022</li> <li>● Monday 14 March 2022</li> <li>● Tuesday 12 April 2022</li> <li>● Wednesday 11 May 2022</li> <li>● Thursday 9 June 2022</li> <li>● Monday 8 July 2022</li> <li>● Tuesday 9 August 2022</li> <li>● Wednesday 14 Sept 2022</li> <li>● Thursday 13 October 2022</li> <li>● Monday 14 November 2022</li> <li>● Tuesday 13 December 2022</li> </ul>			Completed

Confirm next Meeting: Tuesday 14th December 21

Close meeting with “we” version of Serenity Prayer

## Area E GSR Committee Reports

Date Report	Area E Chairperson
	Andrew S
	15/11/21
	Andrew away due to Work Event, Secretary to chair meeting.

Role Name Date Report	Area E Alternate Chairperson
	Bob R
	15/11/2021
	Bob is covering Chair of meeting tonight.

Role	Area E Delegate
------	-----------------

<b>Name</b>	Lee S
<b>Date</b>	15/11/21
<b>Report</b>	NSW Conference is next weekend Nov 19 - 21.

<b>Role</b>	Area E Secretary
<b>Name</b>	Amanda K
<b>Date</b>	8/11/21
<b>Report</b>	Area E traditions seminar was a solid success. On average we had about 20 - 25 people logged on after first event. Audio files are being edited with delivery date to be uploaded to website set for December 15.

<b>Role</b>	Area E Public Information & Co-Operation with the Professional Community Coordinator
<b>Name</b>	John B
<b>Date</b>	8/11/2021
<b>Report</b>	<p>Next meeting of AA Videos for Young People project group will be on 9 December. Current actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Bruce M is following up on a potential cinema advertising campaign</li> <li>- Limited contact with groups and members providing information on the project, links to videos and seeking comments and suggestions</li> </ul>
<b>Closing</b>	

<b>Role</b>	Area E Group Liaison
<b>Name</b>	Laura B
<b>Date</b>	15/11/21
<b>Report</b>	Last meeting attended as moving interstate this month.

## Area E GSR Group Reports

<b>Group</b>	Cromer Men's Meeting, Tuesday 7.30 pm
<b>GSR</b>	Bob R.
<b>Members Approx</b>	35
<b>Attendance Approx</b>	30 plus 10 on Zoom
<b>Last Group Conscience</b>	
<b>Rehab Clients Visiting</b>	0
<b>Key Highlights</b>	Very successful Campout at Treachery Camp, Seal Rocks on 5-7 November. Sixty two attended. Many newcomers.

<b>Group</b>	Seaforth Tue 7 PM
<b>GSR</b>	Amanda K
<b>Members Approx</b>	18
<b>Attendance Approx</b>	30
<b>Last Group Conscience</b>	26/10/21
<b>Rehab Clients Visiting</b>	1 (zoom)

<b>Key Highlights</b>	Seaforth Tues Group has gone back to face to face meeting only as of 2/11/21. First evening back well attended.
-----------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Group</b>	RtR Kirribilli Fri and North Sydney Tue PM
<b>GSR</b>	Andy H
<b>Members Approx</b>	26
<b>Attendance Approx</b>	30-40
<b>Last Group Conscience</b>	10-9-21
<b>Rehab Clients Visiting</b>	1-2
<b>Key Highlights</b>	Tuesday - face to face and zoom - room capacity 60 Friday - face to face and zoom - room capacity 25 Sponsorship workshop held 11/10/21 online - presentations and Q & A

<b>Group</b>	Epping Group: Mon 7:30pm (ID) and Thu 7:30pm (Beginners)
<b>GSR</b>	Lawrence
<b>Members Approx</b>	14
<b>Attendance Approx</b>	M: 15-20, Th: 25-35
<b>Last Group Conscience</b>	1 Nov 21
<b>Rehab Clients Visiting</b>	Intermittently via zoom, small numbers only
<b>Key Highlights</b>	Returning to face to face meetings Mon 6 Dec, Thursday Beginners will remain on Zoom at present, review in the new year. Strong numbers for Thursday meetings continue.